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Jos LaRose

From: Jos LaRose

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:33 PM

To: LPlumpton@torys.com; Nikiforos.latrou@bc-cb.gc.ca; jkwright@davis.ca

Cc: JNECPAL@TORYS.COM; Jonathan.Hood@bc-cb.gc.ca; mburris@davis.ca;
'skoomen@torys.com’; filing-depot@ct-tc.gc.ca

Subject: Notice of Hearing of Motion by Conference Call - The Commissioner of Competition v. CCS

Corporation et al., CT-2011-002

gﬁwd: Competition Tribunal
@ribunal de la Concurrence

Notice of Hearing of Motion

The Commissioner’s Notice of Motion, which is to be filed today, shall be heard by teleconference on Friday,
August 12, 2011, at 1:00 pm (Ottawa time). Madam Justice Simpson has read the letter filed today by counsel
for the Respondent CCS Corporation, but has instructed the Registry to advise the parties that the hearing of the
motion will not be deferred.

The Respondent CCS Corporation is to serve and file its responding materials on or before Wednesday, August
10, 2011, 5:00 pm (Ottawa time).

Please confirm your acceptance of service and provide us with the telephone humber at which you can be
reached for this conference call when replying to this email.

Joseph (Jos) LaRose

Deputy Registrar / Registraire adjoint
Competition Tribunal / Tribunal de la concurrence
600-90 Sparks, Ottawa ON K1P 5B4

Tel.: 613-954-0857 Fax: 613-952-1123

*** Confidentiality Notice ***

Proprietary/Confidential Information belonging to the Registry of the Competition Tribunal and its affiliates may be contained in this message. If you
are not arecipient indicated or intended in this message (or responsible for delivery of this message to such person), or you think for any reason that
this message may have been addressed to you in error, you may not use or copy or deliver this message to anyone else. In such case, you should
destroy this message and are asked to notify the sender by reply e-mail.

**Avis de confidentialité***
Le présent message peut contenir des renseignements exclusifs ou confidentiels du greffe du Tribunal de la concurrence et de ses organismes liés. Si
vous n'étes pas le destinataire indiqué ou prévu du présent message (ou responsable de sa transmission au destinataire prévu) et avez une raison de
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croire qu'il vous a été adressé par erreur, il vous est interdit d'utiliser I'information qu'il contient ou de la copier pour une autre personne. Le cas
échéant, vous devez détruire le présent message et étes prié d'en aviser I'expéditeur par retour de courriel.





